[5 Outlook

RE: GEL- Inorganic Iron Mt boxes for destruction-feb2023

From YATES Karen R * DEQ <Karen.R.YATES@deg.oregon.gov>
Date Thu 2/23/2023 4:16 PM

To  YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deqg.oregon.gov>; MANDERA Zach * DEQ
<Zach.MANDERA@deq.oregon.gov>; KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deg.oregon.gov>

Cc  MERCER Kristen * DEQ <Kristen.MERCER@deq.oregon.gov>

Thanks for the feedback Leela. I'll get it right next time.

From: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 4:04 PM

To: MANDERA Zach * DEQ <Zach.MANDERA@deq.oregon.gov>; YATES Karen R * DEQ
<Karen.RYATES@deq.oregon.gov>; KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: MERCER Kristen * DEQ <Kristen.MERCER@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: GEL- Inorganic Iron Mt boxes for destruction-feb2023

Thanks, | also approve!

Karen just for future reference, the Date column should actually be the date range of latest date of the files, not
the destroy date. However | see you captured that info in the description so we can update this time around no
problem.

Cheers,
Leela

From: MANDERA Zach * DEQ <Zach.MANDERA@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 3:53 PM

To: YATES Karen R * DEQ <Karen.R.YATES@deq.oregon.gov>; KREPPS Sara * DEQ <Sara.KREPPS@deg.oregon.gov>
Cc: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deg.oregon.gov>; MERCER Kristen * DEQ
<Kristen.MERCER@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: GEL- Inorganic Iron Mt boxes for destruction-feb2023

Approved.
Leela/Kristen — | guess you are next. Please let me know if | should be doing this differently.
Thanks,

Zach Mandera

Inorganic Chemistry Manager

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Laboratory and Environmental Assessment Division

Pronouns: he/him/his

Why share pronouns?

503-358-0622

Click here to watch a short video illustrating some of the work done at the DEQ Lab!
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State of Oregon




From: YATES Karen R * DEQ <Karen.R.YATES@deg.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 3:06 PM

To: MANDERA Zach * DEQ <Zach.MANDERA@deq.oregon.gov>; KREPPS Sara * DEQ
<Sara.KREPPS@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: GEL- Inorganic Iron Mt boxes for destruction-feb2023

Hi Zach-

The attached form needs your approval for destruction. ~79 boxes. Nothing remarkable. There will be more later.
After approval, please forward it to the records officer for approval and cc me.

Thanks very much.

You can ask either Sara or | if you have questions.

Karen Yates

Oregon DEQ Lab

Lead Metals Chemist
karen.r.yates@deq.oregon.gov
Office: 503-693-5769
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

State of Oregon



Records destruction procedure

Program/section name:
Program staff requesting

destruction:
Approving Manager:

DEQ Records Destruction Authorization Form

Before destroying records, email this form to your manager & RecordsRequest@deq.state.or.us to obtain authorization.

LEAD/Inorganic Section (Lab)

Authorization is by email only, no signatures required.

DEQ Retention Schedule

Karen Yates, chemist (2/23/23)

Zach Mandera

State General Retention Schedule

Date approved by records officer:

Date destroyed:

Schedule Name/ # (select from
dropdown in space below)

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

DEQ Special Schedule:

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

Series #
(from
schedule) Series Name (from schedule)
Environmental Raw Data
148 Records

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

Retention period (from schedule)

a) Inorganic drinking water metal records:

other records: retain 10 years, destroy

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

retain 12 years, destroy b) All

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

Customer Box SKP Box# if
Nbr different

163868699

163868702

261898879

163868607

163868608

163868609

163868613

163868614

163868697

Contents (any additional description
or attach detailed list)
1998-2006 TP ORTHO PHOSPHATE

163868699 RAW DATA

2002,2006-2007 TPO4P BODS5, QAQC

163868702 DISCS

2005 DAR, WET CHEM

261898879 CHROMOTOGRAPHY

163868607 2005 DARS INORGANIC

163868608 2005 DARS INORGANIC

163868609 2005-2006 DARS INORGANIC

163868613 2006 DARS INORGANIC

163868614 2006 DARS INORGANIC

2007-2008 TPO4P RAW DATA, LOG

163868697 BOOKS 2005-2006 AIK QC

Date(s)

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2017

12/31/2017

12/31/2017

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018


https://ormswd2.synergydcs.com/HPRMWebDrawer/Record/5792800/File/document
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=591
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

158 Lab Logbooks

158 Lab Logbooks

Environmental Raw Data
148 Records

Environmental Raw Data
148 Records

Environmental Raw Data
148 Records

a) Inorganic drinking water metal records: retain 12 years, destroy b) All
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

Retain 10 years after final disposition of equipment/instrument or final entry,
destroy

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

163868600

163868601

163868602

163868647

163868810

BOX 1

261898887

163868618

163868610

163868612

163868770

163868615

163868600 52148 ICPMS RAW DATA 2003-2004

163868601 52148 ICPMS RAW DATA 2004-2005

163868602 52148 ICPMS RAW DATA 2005

163868647 52148 ICPMS RAW DATA 2006-2007

A/R IC SPECIATION 2010-12, PM 2.5
163868810 2001 MED VOL 02-03 FRM

AMONIA NITRATES RAW DATA 2000-
261898990 2002

ANIONS CATIONS AIR SPECIATION 2005

261898887 2006

BLUEBOOKS SOLIDS METALS TCLP 1992-

163868618 1996, BR DISINFECTION BY PRODUCTS

BLUEBOOKS/IC SULFATE BOD ANION
163868610 2002-2006

BOD5 RAW DATA 2000-2005,
163868612 CHLORIDE 2001

CALIBRATION DATA 2001, TRIANGLE
163868770 LABS

CMB & HAPS BY YRF 2000-2003 (XRF
163868615 typo)

12/31/2016

12/31/2017

12/31/2017

12/31/2019

12/31/2022

12/31/2012

12/31/2016

12/31/2017

12/31/2016

12/31/2015

1/16/2023

12/31/2013



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

163868617

163868616

163868604

163868729

163868730

261898872

261898873

261898876

261898877

261898878

261898875

BOX 3

163868617 CMB 1992-1994 DARS

163868616 CMB 1995-1999 DARS

163868604 CMB TYPE DATA DARS ETC, 1988-1991

163868729 DAR, 2010 JULY-NOVEMBER

163868730 DAR 2010

261898872 DAR 2002

261898873 DAR 2002

261898876 DAR 2004

261898877 DAR 2004

261898878 DAR 2003, CEMAP 2002-2003

DAR OCT 15 - DEC 31 2004, CEMAP

261898875 2003 TISSUE

261898992 DATA APPROVAL REPORTS 2003

12/31/2010

12/31/2010

12/31/2008

12/31/2022

12/31/2022

12/31/2014

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

261898880

163868621

163868793

165932835

165932836

261898885

261898883

261898884

261898882

163868623

163868624

163868625

CEMAP F 4/02-11/05 CL 2/02 - 2/05
261898880 NH3-N 9/02 - 9/05

HQ RAW DATA 2003-2006 (Hg typo), Se
163868621 RAW DATA 2001-2006

163868793 |C WATER CL 504 2009-2010

IC-DX-120 CATIONS ANIONS DATA, IC-
165932835 DX-600 CMB-SPECIFICATION 2002

IC-DX-600 CATIONS ANIONS DATA, AIR
165932836 PARTICULATE 2004

ICP AES 3000 DV RAW DATA CEMAP

261898885 2003

261898883 ICP AES 3000 V DATA CEMAP 2002

261898884 ICP AES 3000 V DATA CEMAP 2002

ICP AES DATA 3000 DV CEMAP 2001-

261898882 2002

163868623 ICP AES RAW DATA 2004

163868624 ICP AES RAW DATA 2004-2005

163868625 ICP AES RAW DATA 2005-2006

12/31/2015

12/31/2018

12/31/2020

1/1/2013

1/1/2015

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

163868626 163868626 ICP AES RAW DATA 2006 12/31/2019
163868622 163868622 ICP AES RAW DATA 2002-2004 3000DV 12/31/2017
ICP AES SUMMARY DATA CEMAP 1999-
261898881 261898881 2003 3000DV 12/31/2017
ICP-AES SUMMARY DATA 2003-2006
431475901 431475901 3000DV 12/31/2021
INORGANIC OEMAP SEDIMENT/TISSUE
431475902 431475902 2004-2006 12/31/2021
ION CHROMATOGRAPH PRINTOUTS
261898888 261898888 2002-2004 12/31/2014
ION CHROMATOGRAPHY 8/2005-11;
163868715 163868715 12/6/06-4/24/08 C1 & NO3N & SO 12/31/2018
163868693 163868693 JAN 2007-JUNE 2007 DARS 12/31/2019
163868695 163868695 JAN-JUNE 2008 DARS 12/31/2020
163868700 163868700 JAN-JUNE 2009 DARS 12/31/2021
163868692 163868692 JULY 2007-DEC 2007 INORGANIC DARS 12/31/2019
163868701 163868701 JULY 2009 & SEPT 2009 DARS 12/31/2021
163868696 163868696 JUNE-OCT 2008 DARS 12/31/2020
6089 OP00484899  MED VOL FILTERS 1/1/2012
6112 OP00484921  MED VOL FILTERS 1/1/2012
6090 OP00484900 MED VOLUME FILTERS 1/1/2012
MERCURY & GFAA DATA, JAN 1994-
163868603 163868603 MAY 2003 12/31/2015
261898889 261898889 NIT 2003-2005 12/31/2015
163868619 163868619 NITRATE RAW DATA AVS 2002 2003 12/31/2010
163868694 163868694 OCT-DEC 2008 DARS 12/31/2018
163868646 163868646 OP0O4P DATA 1998-2005; ASE DATA 12/31/2015



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

163868620

163868606

163868611

431475935

431475937

163868811

431475934

163868698

261898750

261898748

163868605

163868768

261898886

OPO4P&TPO4P DATA 1992-1998,
163868620 OPO4P&TPO4P INDEX 1998-2005

163868606 ORELAP NELAP NELAC PT COM 2005
PORTLAND ATPS MTG PHONE LOGS,
163868611 DNTSA EPA 2001-2003
431475935 RAW DATA ICPOES METALS 2006-2007
431475937 RAW DATA ICPOES METALS 2008-2009
163868811 RAW DATA NITS LACHAT 1/03-1209
RAW DATA PACKETS ICOPES METALS
431475934 (ICPOES typo) 2007-2008
163868698 SEPT-DEC 2009 DARS INORGANIC
SULFATE & CHLORIDE DIONEX DX 120
261898750 2001-2002
SULFATE AND CHLORIDE DIONEX
261898748 DX120 2001-2002
163868605 SULFATE IC SEPT 24 2004-AUG 9 2006
163868768 THERMO ICPMS METALS 2007-2008

261898886 TKN DATA 2002-2005

12/31/2015
12/31/2015
12/31/2013
12/31/2019
12/31/2021
12/31/2019

7/1/2018
12/31/2018

1/1/2013

1/1/2013
12/31/2011
10/31/2018

12/31/2015
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